

Islesboro Central School  
School Board Facilities Committee Meeting  
May 10, 2016  
10:00 – 11:00 a.m.  
Superintendent's Conference Room

Minutes

Present: Mike Boucher, Dick Cilley, and Patrick Phillips. Absent: John Gorham.

1. Review total costs for the storage project; prepare recommendation for school board on moving forward. Dick Cilley updated the committee on the estimated final costs of the storage project, noting that contractors for heating and fire suppression have finalized their estimates, and that a change to the siding work will allow the total costs to be less than \$26,000. It was agreed by the committee that a recommendation would be brought to the board meeting to move forward with the project.
2. Discuss timeline and logistics for the storage project. It is hoped that the project can begin just as soon as school is out, and will be completed prior to the beginning of school in the fall.
3. Update on current facilities issues, anticipate summer work projects (Dick Cilley). Dick Cilley outlined projects that will need attention over the coming weeks, including replacing roof shingles lost in high winds (PYY will supply man-lift), leaks near the library, minor repairs to walls where door handles hit, baseboard painting, and cafeteria floor tile replacements.
4. Set next meeting and identify possible topics. The committee agreed to meet at its regular time on the second Tuesday in June
5. Adjourn. The meeting was adjourned at 10:45 a.m.